
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: "Tina Huerta"
Cc: Artesia Regulatory; Chase Settle; Yvette Moore; Ashley Bravo; Katie Jamison; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hensley,

Chad, EMNRD
Subject: (Final Extension) [EXTERNAL] Scripps 4 (nRM2030860417)
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 8:36:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png

RE: Incident #NRM2030860417
 
Tina,
 
Your request for an extension to December 28th, 2021 is approved. This will be the final extension
for this release.
 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: Tina Huerta <Tina_Huerta@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 6:54 PM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Cc: Artesia Regulatory <Artesia_Regulatory@eogresources.com>; Chase Settle
<Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Ashley
Bravo <Ashley_Bravo@eogresources.com>; Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Scripps 4 (nRM2030860417) Remediation Extension Request
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Mr. Hamlet,
 
EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests an extension of 90 days to complete the remediation at
the below listed location.  Attached is a Summary of Recent Activities completed by GHD Services
Inc., the environmental consultant guiding the remediation activities at the site.  During the course
of the excavation activities it became apparent that areas from 2 separate events being worked by 2
separate environmental consultants were connecting.  Due to the historical nature of one of the
events, EOG requested GHD to work with the other consultant to determine a path forward to
insure that all impacts would be addressed appropriately.  The collaboration between the consultant
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companies will require lots of planning and documentation for total assurance that both plans
encompass the identified area, and most likely discussions with NMOCD personnel before the work
resumes, therefore the request is for an additional 90 days.
 
Scripps #4
30-015-24880
M-25-18S-26E
Eddy County, NM
nRM2030860417
 
Thank you,
 
 
Tina Huerta
Regulatory Specialist
Direct: 575.748.4168
Cell: 575.703.3121
Email: tina_huerta@eogresources.com

     Artesia Division
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